
 

 

 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on 16 May 2022. 
 
I am pleased to confirm the following. 

Type of hosting – Dedicated, Co-Location, Cloud Hosting, Other?  

Cloud Hosting. 

Who is the supplier of the contract? If possible, can you also provide me with the name of 
the vendor, if applicable?  

We are not in contract but use Microsoft Azure. 

 What is the annual contract value for each contract?  

Technically there is no contact, we spend around £500K a year on Azure. 

What type of cloud environment?  

Private Cloud- a distinct and secure cloud-based environment in which only the specified 
client can operate.  

Public Cloud - where cloud services are provided in a virtualized environment, constructed 
using pooled shared physical resources, and accessible over a public network such as the 
internet. 

Hybrid- integrated cloud service utilising both private and public clouds to perform distinct 
functions within the same organisation. 

Public and Hybrid cloud types in use, the biggest is Hybrid. 

 What is the original start date of the contract agreement? If there are more than one 
contract, please provide me with the start date for each contract.  

There is no contact in place. 

 



 What is the actual expiry date of the contract agreement? If there are more than one 
contract, please provide me with the expiry date for each contract.  

There is no contact in place. 

When will the organisation plan to review this contract? If there are more than one contract, 
please provide me with the review date for each contract.  

There is no contact in place. 

 What is the contract period in years? Please include whether the agreement has any 
extension periods?  

There is no contact in place. 

What services are provided under the contract? Please do not put hosting information such 
as web hosting, file storage, hosted application. The more information the better, 

 There is no contact in place. We use many services in Azure, the biggest is VM’s followed by 
storage. 

Can you please provide me with the contract officer responsible for this contract? Complete 
contact details, if possible, name, title, contact email and number.  

There is no contact in place. The Head of Technical Services is responsible for the MKUH cloud 
strategy. 
 
 
You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright 
and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from 
Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the event of any re-use, the 
information must be reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading manner.  
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your 
complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing 
Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still 
unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


